
From:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Sent time:  04/02/2019 10:06:51 AM

To:  Mike Harden <MHarden@esassoc.com>

Subject:  Re: Re:
 

Also, if you can call me before 10:30 am that would be ideal as I'm only free until 10:30 am or after 1 pm today.

Thanks,

On Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 9:36 AM Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> wrote:
You can just call me directly. Heather will not be on the call.

My contact info is in my signature block below.

Thanks,

On Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 9:32 AM Mike Harden <MHarden@esassoc.com> wrote:

Great…  shall I send out a call in number for 10:30?  Or, I can just call you or vice versa…  let me know  what you prefer. 

 

Mike Harden

Senior Managing Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates

949.870.1510 direct

mharden@esassoc.com

 

From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 9:29 AM
To: Mike Harden <MHarden@esassoc.com>
Cc: Heather Bleemers <Heather.Bleemers@lacity.org>
Subject: Re:

 

Hi Mike,

 

I'm available until 10:30 am or after 1 pm today. 

 

On Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 9:26 AM Mike Harden <MHarden@esassoc.com> wrote:

Hello – Following up on this, can we schedule a call for today or tomorrow?  I am generally open except between 12‐1. 

 

‐thanks

 

Mike Harden

Senior Managing Associate
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ESA | Environmental Science Associates

949.870.1510 direct

mharden@esassoc.com

 

From: Mike Harden 
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 9:53 AM
To: 'Heather Bleemers' <Heather.Bleemers@lacity.org>; Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
Subject: RE:

 

Hi Mindy/Heather – Are you available for a quick call today to discuss Hollywood Center?  My schedule is generally open.  
Should be quick call (maybe 10 mins.)  

 

‐thanks

 

Mike Harden

Senior Managing Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates

949.870.1510 direct

mharden@esassoc.com

 

From: Heather Bleemers <Heather.Bleemers@lacity.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 4:37 PM
To: Mike Harden <MHarden@esassoc.com>; Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
Subject:

 

Hi Mike, 

 

I got your messages. Feel free to set up a call with Mindy next week and we can catch up on the two items that you
addressed in your voicemails. 

Best,

 

Heather Bleemers

Senior City Planner
Department of City Planning

T: (213) 847-3682

221 N. Figueroa Street, 13th Floor

Los Angeles, CA  90012
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--

 

 

Mindy Nguyen I Major Projects

City of Los Angeles | Department of City Planning

221 N Figueroa St Suite 1350 I Los Angeles CA 90012

E: mindy.nguyen@lacity.org I T: 213 847 3674
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